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DATE:  October 24, 2023 
 
TO:  Dane County Town Clerks and Town Officials 
 
FROM:  Roger Lane, Dane County Zoning Administrator 
 
RE: Public Input regarding the performance of Planning and Development Department and 
Register of Deeds 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Annually, Dane County Standing Committees are required to hold a public forum to allow the 
public to comment on the performance of County Departments that they oversee. 
 
Please be informed that the Dane County Zoning and Land Regulation (ZLR) Committee will be 
holding a public forum on November 14, 2023 at 6:30pm to solicit comments on your 
experience with the Planning and Development Department (Zoning, Planning, and 
Records/Support) and the Register of Deeds Department.   
 
The meeting will be held in-person as well as using the Zoom meeting app.  
 
In-person:  
Room 354, City-County Building, 210 Martin Luther King Jr. Boulevard, Madison, WI 
 
Zoom Platform: 
• Join from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone or Android device:  

Please click or type in this URL to join:  
https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_DQYC2lEHQbqSBBjI6ygo9A 
 

• Join by phone:     Dial 1-888-788-0099    Enter Webinar ID:   959 1518 4674 
 
 
If anyone would like to send comments via email, the comments can be sent to: 
Zoning@countyofdane.com.  All comments will be forwarded to the ZLR Committee.  
 
Please distribute this information to Town Officials and residents as you see fit.  If you have 
any questions or concerns, please contact me at 608-266-9078. 
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